
United N arions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
FIFTH SESSION 

Official Records 

SECOND COMMITTEE 124th 
MEETI/VC 

Tue1day, 17 October 1950, at 10.45 a.m. 

Lake Success, New York 

CONT E NT S 
Page 

Economic development of under-developed countries : report of the Economic 
and Social Council (A/ 1345 and A/ 1359) (contimted ) .. .. . . .. . .. . . . 47 

Chairman: Mr. Gustavo GuTIERREZ (Cuba). 

Economic de"Velopment of under-de"Veloped coun
tries : report of the Economic and Social 
Council (A/ 1345 and A/ 1359) ( continued) 

[Item 28] * 
I. The CHAIRMAN announced that draft resolu
tions r elating to the subject of the economic develop
ment of under-developed countries must be submitted 
by 4 p.m. on 18 October at the latest. H e called for a 
continuation of the general debate. 

2. Mr . DE FARO (Brazil) said there were two sides 
to the problem of economic development : technical 
assis tance and financing. T he Economic and Social 
Council had truly achieved consideraLie progress in the 
matter of technical assistance, but it had barely touched 
on the problem of financing. 

3. That was understandable since the issue of the 
financing of ecouomic development had so far been 
relegated to the background by the needs of reconstruc
tion. Moreover, the problem was so complex that capi
tal-exporting countries h<·si tated to go forward without 
having a clearer idea of the commitments involved. 

4. It was true that the Econon1ic and Social Council 
and its subsidiary organs had never been in a position 
to take practical steps for the financing of economic 
development. l1llleecl, the Council's eleventh session had 
marked a retrograde step in relation to the recommenda
tions of the Sub-Commission on Economic Develop
ment. 

5. Council resolution 294 (XI) was an attempt to 
reconcile economic idealism and financia l conservatism. 
After noting that the domestic resources of under
developed countries were not sufficient to as;;ure their 
economic development and that foreign financial assist
ance had been inadequate, the Council had merely ex
horted the countries concerned to help themselves, to 

• Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda. 

47 

make better usc of the extstmg resources of inter
national and governmenta l credit agencies and to take 
measures to encourage the flow of private capital. 

G. In considering the question of the financing of eco· 
nomic development, the Council had been guided by 
two basic ideas which he described as "stereotypes'' : 
(a) that the resources currently at the disposal of 
international or governmental credit agencies were suf
ficient to satisfy the main needs of economic develop
ment; (b) that if a favourable investment climate were 
created private capit'l l would move into the under
developed countries. 

7. With rdcrence to the first of those ideas, the re
sources of the Inter national Bank for Reconstruction 
and Development had been considered modest even at 
the time of its establishment. It had since become clear 
that both reconstruction and development needs had 
heen grossly underestimated . 

R The :\[arshall Plan had been introduced in order 
to meet the srarcity of capital in the field of reconstruc
tion, hut no compa ral>le provision had been made for 
world econom ic development. On the contrary, two 
accidental factors had considerably reduced the lending 
capacity of the Bank: firs t the inconvertibility of cur
rencies and supply deficiencies in Vvestern Europe, 
which had restricted funds to credits in dollars or to 
bonds floated on the dollar market ; secondly, the rise 
in prices due to world-wide inflationary trends had 
reduced the purchas ing power of the available capital. 

9. Thu:> out of the $816 million outstanding loans by 
the Bank, only $.322 million, or 40 per cent had been 
allocated to ecolu)ul ir development. 

10. Out o[ $49:' 111ill ion annually lent by the U nited 
States Export-I n1p1Jrt 1\ank, only two-thirds could be 
considered as developnlt:nt loans. Moreover, that Bank 
had adopted very s trict criteria, as a result of which in 
1949 and during the first eight months of 1950 interest 
and amortization payments had exceeded loans. 

A/ C.2/ SR.124 



48 General As:~embly-Fifth Session-Second Committee -----------------------------
11. Capital exported from Europe went almost ex
clusi,•ely to Non-Self-Governing Territories. 

12. It was thus clear that the existing machinery for 
financial assistance was not adequate to :>atisfy the needs 
of the under-developed countries. lnde1:d, according to 
estimates by the Food and Agriculture Organization, 
those countries required at least $3,90(1 million a year 
in fo reign capital in order to implement their investment 
plans. One of the members of the group of experts 
which had prepared the report on Nat10nal and Inter
na-tional Measures for Ftdl Employment considered 
that to cover the needs of under-devt loped countries 
international investment should be not !ess than $2,000 
million a year. 

13. Thus a vicious circle seemed to have been cre
ated. On the one hand the lending arencies, in view 
of their available funds, considered the !Stablishment of 
new financial lending facilities unnecessary; on the 
other hand the reason why those fund:; were not fully 
utilized was the limitat ions of their resources which 
led them to ration credit according to strict banking 
criteria. 

14. He had no intention of criticizint: or minimizing 
the important contribution which tte International 
Bank for Reconstruction and Development and the 
Export-Import Bank had made to the development of 
the under-developed countries. In parti•:ular, he wished 
to thank the Bank for the three impor:ant measures it 
had adopted for the financing of economic development. 

15. First of all the Bank had only recently decided to 
give development loans priority over reconstruction 
loans; the Brazilian Government hoped that the Bank 
would continue to follow that policy even after the 
European Recovery Programme had ccme to an end. 

16. In the second place, the Bank had agreed to take 
into consideration in granting credits not only specific 
projects but also the extent, compositb n and financial 
implications of the whole investment programme of the 
borrowing country. He was grateful ·:o the Bank for 
having adopted that policy, but he hoped that it would 
examine either the total programme <•r the details of 
specific projects, and not make its l•>ans conditional 
on a previous inquiry into both. 

I 7. T hirdly, the Bank had adopted a more liberal atti
tude than it had in the past towards the fi nancing or 
requirements in local currency. 

18. All those measures helped to improve the situation 
somewhat, but the fact remained th<.t the resources 
which could be made available for eonomic develop
ment by international institutions were markedly in
ferior to the needs. 

19. In the matter of private investment, the Council 
erred in supposing that the creation o£ a favourable 
climate was sufficient to attract private capital to the 
under-developed countries. The most urgent investment 
requirements in the under-<leveloped countries were for 
transport, put..l ic health, educ~1tion and powc:r. Such 
investments, however, were not particularly attractive 
to private capital. Moreover, the post- .var needs in the 
traditionally capital-exporting countri !S for reconver
sion, reconstruction and rearmament had enormously 
increased. T he profit margin between clpital invested at 

home and abroad had so diminished that it no longer 
adequately offset the risk of foreign investment. 

20. For all those reasons the flow of capital was inade
quate, and he quoted certain figures showing that the 
international investment rate was very much lower than 
it had been in 1910-1913, or even in 1928. 

21. It was therefore very doubtful whether the crea
tion of a particular climate in the under-developed coun
tries could remedy the situation. Such countries could 
indeed give investors of foreign funds only certain legal 
guarantees which might be of no economic significance. 
Real economic guarantees, such as repatriation and 
transfer of profi ts, depended on the quantity of foreign 
exchange available to the particula r country and on its 
balance of payments, the fluctuations of which were 
outside the control of an under-developed country. 

22. All that showed that measures to encourage in
vestment abroad must be taken by the capital-exporting 
countries themselves. In that respect the Sub-Commis
sion on Economic Development had gone much farther 
than the Council, for it had not merely stated the need 
for creating a favourable climate, but had recommended 
that the more developed countries should grant certain 
taxation privileges to capital invested abroad and en
courage the conclusion of long-term contracts for the 
production of raw materials. Such was the situation in 
regard to the financing of development. 

23. To remedy that lack of capital, the Indian repre
sentative on the Sub-Commission on Economic Devel
opment had proposed the establishment of a United 
Nations agency to be responsible for development. The 
group of experts which had studied the question of full 
employment had, in turn, recommended the setting up 
of a special department in the International Bank fo r 
Reconstruction and Development to grant development 
loans. The Brazilian delegation preferred that solution 
as being simpler. Its execution would of course require 
very detailed studies. 

2-l. Finally, there was a third method of stimulating 
the flow of capital. The under-developed countries 
could conclude bilateral agreements with capital-ex
porting countries for the compilation of joint develop
ment plans. That method was more flexible and allowed 
a more precise definition of the financial commitments 
which would be assumed. 

25. Turning from the question of fi nancing to tech
nical assistance, Mr. de Faro noted with pleasure that 
General Assembly resolution 200 (III) enabled a per
manent though modest technical assistance programme 
to be started. Brazil had already profited from the as
sistance of a number of experts, and he wished to ex
press his government's satisfaction with what had been 
done. 

26. His delegation unconditionally approved the 
Council's recommendation embodied in its resolution 
291 A (XI) to allocate to that programme for 1951 
credits as substantial as for 1950. It also approved the 
recommendation contained in that resolution that a 
special fund should be established for technical assist
ance. H owever, in view of the needs of the under
developed countries those two programmes could be 
considered only as a very modest beginning, the starting 
point of an immeasurably greater task. 



124th Meeting-17 October 1950 49 

27. In conclusion, Mr. de Faro touched on the ad
ministration of the technical assistance programme. 

2CI. Having outlined the measures taken by the Eco
nomic and Social Council to improve co-ordination be
tween the Technical Assistance Board and the Tech
nical Assi:;tance Committee, he stated that the T AC 
should receive all the information necessary for assess
ing the results achieved and those which might be 
expected from the expanded programme. 

29. In his opinion, li,;ts of requests for assistance 
should be sent each month to members of TAC in order 
to avoid a multiplicity of reports. Nevertheless, TAC 
should abo be entitled to send observers to all meetings 
of TAB, just as the Inter-American Economic and 
Social Council was entitled to representation at meet
ings of TAB where questions with which it was con
cerned were being examined. Another method would be 
to make available to members of T AC the records of 
meetings held by TAB. 

30. He considered it premature to try to limit the 
number of T AC sessions to two a year. He even 
thought it would be advisable to convene TAC during 
the current session of the Assembly-for example dur
ing the first half of N ovemher. 

31. Finally, the Brazilian delegation considered that 
the specialized agencies ab;o should receive lists of 
requests, for they could make a very important contri
bution to the work of technical assistance. 

32. He was aware that resolution 222 (IX) of the 
Economic and Social Council represented a compromise 

.. between very different points of view. Nevertheless, 
that compromise was perfectly practicable and, if both 
the spirit and the letter of the resolution vvere strictly 
observed, the success of the technical assistance pro
gramme would be assured. 

33. l\Ir. AL GIRAFI (Yemen) said that his delega
tion had read the Economic and Social Council's report1 

with great interest. The work and research undertaken 
bv the Council and the Secretariat were extremely 
Yaluable. 

34. Because of its geographical and strategic posi
tion, Yemen could play an important part in the 
stabilization of world economy. In the past, it had been 
a trading centre between the Far East, the Middle East 
and Africa. For the time being it was one of the 
under-developed countries, but it was determined to 
develop its economy and thus to become once more 
an important element in world stability. 

35. He pointed out that many under-developed coun
tries were suspicious of foreign investments, because 
in the past such investments had always been accom
panied by imperialist tendencies and selfish ("xploita
tion by foreign enterprises. 

36. If the United Nations undertook tu assist the 
under-developed countries so that they might eventu
ally help themselves, they would all collaborate with 
the other countries of the world in order to ensure the 
welfare of their own citizens and of all mankind. The 
Government of Yemen had contributed 20,000 Indian 

1 Sec Ojlicial Records uf the General Assembl)', Fifth Session, 
Supplement No.3. 

rupees to the work of technical assistance, and hoped 
that further economic progress would enable it to 
increase that contribution in the future. 

37. The report of the Economic and Social Council 
showed that the programmes put into effect by the 
Council were far from universal. Many under-devel
oped countries covering vast areas had not even heard 
of programmes of economic and social assistance. The 
economic and social activities of the United Nations 
should therefore be extended to all the under-developed 
regions throughout the world. To that end, a permanent 
agency should be established with the necessary finan
cial and technical means to meet the legitimate needs 
of the under-developed countries. 

38. Dealing with various concrete points in the report, 
he said that the Economic and Social Council and its 
commissions had given some attention to the question 
oi private investments and to the need for the under
developed countries to create a favourable climate 
which vvould attract foreign capital. That theory was a 
complete fallacy. The Council's report itself mentioned 
the factors which usually influenced private investors, 
and he pointed out that holders of capital often pre
ferred to invest their money in their own country 
rather than to export it. Indeed, private investors were 
not in the least interested in the development of under
developed countries. They were concerned only to 
ohtain the maximum profit with the minimum risk. 

39. Moreover, as he had just said, under~developed 
countries were often reluctant to accept foreign invest
ment. Exchange restrictions and obstacles to the trans
fer of capital often impeded the movement of private 
capital. The Economic and Social Council had not yet 
found any way of overcoming those difficulties, and it 
would therefore be unwise to lay excessive emphasis 
on private investment. 

40. The delegation of Yemen considered that govern
ments loans or loans encouraged by governments were 
a much better method of financing. The governments 
of capital-exporting countries should increase their 
loans for long-term projects and should underwrite 
loans granted by banks or private investors. Those gov
ernments would then obviously need an assurance that a 
particular project deserved a subsidy or an investment, 
and they should therefore ask an expert to study the 
project and authorize him to make suggestions to the 
capital-importing country. 

41. Technical assistance was also of very great im
portance. Nevertheless, the Technical Assistance Board 
still comprised a very limited number of experts. The 
number of experts who could take part in the study 
of the problems of a given under-developed countrv 
should therefore be increased. Nevertheless, each undei
cleveloped country should be entitled to choose for itself 
the experts it needed. 

42. Obviously the efforts of the TAB would be im
peded if sufficient funds were not available to enable 
the under-developed countries to profit from the tech
nical assistance offered them. For that reason his dele
gation would accept in principle the proposaf sub
mitted by the Pakistan representative (!21st meeting) 
for the establishment of an international financial 
agency which would collaborate closely with the TAB. 



50 General AE sembly-Fifth Seuion-Seeond Committee 
------------------------
He thought that the Economic and Social Council 
should study that suggestion very closely. Moreover, 
he considered that the system of fello,vships should be 
extended, and regretted that so few fellowships had 
been granted in the past. 
43. In conclusion, he wished to make the following 
proposals: (a) Emphasis should be laid on investments 
by governments or by international agencies rather 
than on private investments. (b) Gov ~rnments ~f cap
ital-exporting countries should pay fuller attentton to 
opportunties for investment in under·-developed coun
tries and should take all necessary st•!ps to encourage 
their banks and private investors to make loans to such 
countries. In particular they should try to remove the 
obstacles which at present impeded the transfer of 
capital from one currency area to another. A further 
important measure would be for the:.n to underwrite 
loans granted by banks or private investors for long
term/rojects. (c) Technical assistance should be pro
mote , and the number of experts ava ilable to help the 
countries concerned should be increased. (d) The num
ber of fellowships should be increas ~d. (e) Interna
tional experts should be informed that the only criterion 
which should concern them was the interests of the 
under-developed countries. They shout:! help such coun
tries to achieve their economic independence and thus 
reduce the burden placed upon the industrialized coun
tries. No political consideration of any kind should 
affect technical assistance. (f) Settinf up a permanent 
international agency for financing te1:hnical assistance 
in under-developed countries. That machinery need not 
supplant the International Bank for R !construction and 
Development or the United States Export-Import Bank. 

44. In conclusion, he wished to rep~t his tribute to 
the Economic and Social Council and to the Secretary
General for the important progress achieved in eco
nomic development. 

45. Mr. GORK (Turkey ) wished t<• emphasize a few 
points to which his government attached particular 
importance. 
46. It was clear from the debate that the urgent need 
to raise the standard of living of millions of human 
beings in under-developed countries was generally rec
ognized. The reason for such action was not solely or 
even chiefly humanitarian. T he pro·)tem was one of 
world-wide significance. 
47. During its current session, the (ieneral Assembly 
would have to solve two fundament:ll and closely re
lated problems : the maintenance of I eace and the pro
motion of welfare. It would be impossible to maintain 
peace if the greater part of mankind continued to live 
in conditions of terrible poverty. Another conclusion 
arising out of the debate was that the measures for 
economic development already taken or proposed by the 
United Nations, however far-reachir .g they might be, 
were still very inadequate when ccmpared with the 
immensity of the task to be accomplis 1ed. 

48. Although technical assistance was essential for the 
solution of the problem, it was not !:ufficient in itself; 
financial assistance was also urgently needed. That was 
in fact the crux of the matter. Foreign capital was essen
tial, but it could not be obtained under acceptable con
ditions, nor above all in sufficient quantities to meet 
the needs of economic development. 

49. In his opinion, that shortage of capital made it 
imperative to decide which of the various categories 
of countries should be given priority and to distinguish 
between the relative urgency of the problems in the 
various economic regions of a single country. Some 
countries would be able to use capital only after a cer
tain period of preparation, while others which had 
already reached a more advanced stage in their devel
opment would be able to increase their output rapidly 
if technical and financial assistance were provided simul
taneously. They would then be able to continue their 
development without any further aid from abroad and 
they would even be able in their turn to assist other 
under-developed countries. 

SO. That was the principle his country had supported 
at the Technical Assistance Conference. Although 
Turkey was still in a difficult position economically, it 
had agreed in principle to assist other under-developed 
countries and had contributed $182,000 to the Tech
nical Assistance Fund. 

51. He also emphasized the importance of regional 
co-operation and said that the word "region" should 
not necessarily be understood in its strictly geograph· 
ical sense, but should be applied to a group of countries 
which were similar or complementary in structure. 
52. In conclusion, he said that Economic and Social 
Council resolution 294 (XI ) contained some very use
ful suggestions on the subject of financing. He hoped 
that it would be possible to put those suggestions into 
effect. He drew the attention of the Committee to the 
need to provide some security for international loans, 
for that would be in the interests of both the creditors 
and the debtors. The governments of creditor countries 
should make their contribution to such a measure by 
guaranteeing the interest on investments made in the 
under-developed countries. 

53. Mr. ALVARADO OLEA (Ecuador) stressed 
the importance of the problem of the economic develop
ment of the under-developed countries, which affected 
80 per cent of the world's population. What was needed 
was a world-wide solution which would be an effective 
and fmitful illustration of the principle of human soli
darity. Such action was called for not only in the name 
of justice, but also hecause it was essential for the 
maintenance of world peace. 

54. The documentation on the subject furnished by the 
Economic and Social Council, the specialized agencies 
and the group of experts provided the Committee with 
a starting-point for the measures which should be 
taken. 

55. Taking his own country as an example, he em
phasized that Ecuador, like the majority of the under
developed countries, was above all a producer of raw 
materials; hence its economy was closely dependent 
upon fluctuations in its foreign t rade. Only a small part 
of its soil was under cultivation and mechanized agri
culture was little used. The national income was very 
low, with the result that the population was under
nourished and insufficiently provided with fundamental 
necessities: housing, clothing, etc. 

56. T he plan for the development of production in 
Ecuador included the modernization, mechanization 
and diversification of agriculture, the establishment of 



124th Meeting-17 October 1950 51 

a road network, improved sanitation, the elimination 
of illiteracy and the development of light industries, 
primarily to utilize the national raw materials. Much 
of the work provided for in the plan, however indis
pensable it might be for the development of produc
tion, was not directly profitable. 

57. Ecuador had asked for the services of United 
Nations experts, who had helped it to organize its public 
finances, customs, a census, etc. His country whole
heartedly supported the Technial Assistance Pro
gramme which seemed to it to be a particularly useful 
form of international co-operation. 

58. The drawing up of the plan was, however, only 
the first step : there was also the question of the finan
cial means required to carry it out. N a tiona! resources 
were not adequate to make the necessary investments ; 
foreign capital must be called in. The outlook in that 
connexion was, however, less favourable than it had 
been in the past. As far as private capital was con
cerned, the various factors listed in paragraph 27 of 
the memorandum of the International Bank for Recon
struction and Development were an obstacle to such 
investments. \Vith regard to loans by the Bank, its 
Articles of Agreement debarred it from financing the 
Ecuadorian development plan which, on the whole, re
sembled the development plans of most of the under
developed countries. The Bank was only authorized to 
finance profitable undertakings. It was therefore essen
tial, in order to guarantee the financing of development 
plans, to have methods of financing which were not 
subject to such rigid rules; the Bank itself had pointed 
that out in paragraph 34 of its memorandum. Inter
governmental loans, particularly those ~~ranted by the 
Export-Import Bank, represented another source of 
possible financing, but that method could only have a 
limited scope and was moreover outside the framework 
of the United Nations. 

59. It thus appeared that the report of the Economic 
and Social Council did not make concrete recommenda
tions covering the problem of the financing of economic 
development as a whole. The methods of financing 
which it suggested, namely national savings, loans 
from the Bank and inter-governmental loans, were 
inadequate. The Council had been confronted by a diffi
culty which the Assembly must likewise face, and 
which was the crux of the problem. It was necessary 
to cut the Gordian knot, for if the under-developed 
countries were not enabled to finance other than profit
able undertakings, their development might be halted. 

60. Several proposed remedies for that situation had 
been placed before the Committee : it had been pro
posed, for example, that a new international body for 
the financing of economic development should be estab
lished, that the Articles of Agreement of the Bank 
should be changed, and that, on the basis of contribu
tions by ::\{ember States, a common fund for the financ
ing of development enterprises should be set up. 

61. The fact that those proposals had been made 
showed that the overwhelming majority of the world's 
population was expecting a solution of the problem 
from the United Nations. He believed that the ap
propriate means of financing were those which had been 
employed in the past, generaly after great catastrophes. 

Now, however, they should be employed as an extra
ordinary means of preserving the peace. 

62. The initiative in the matter, however, rested with 
the developed countries, and particularly with those 
disposing of resources which would enable them to 
assume the bulk of the expenses entailed by such ex
panded international assistance. It should be noted that 
the resulting development of world production would 
also redound to the benefit of the countries in that · 
category and would compensate them for their sacrifices. 

63. On the other hand, if it were decided not to apply 
the principles of President Truman's "Point Four", 
which had also been affirmed by the United Nations, 
the failure to do so would enable the destructive forces 
hostile to social order to take advantage of the despair 
of the suffering peoples, would be a confession of pow
erlessness to make human solidarity effective, and 
would be tantamount to saying that to wage war was 
less costly than to establish peace. 

64. Mr. TSCHAND (Afghanistan) was glad to note 
that the General Assembly had classified the Technical 
Assistance Programme as the second most important 
item on its agenda. Afghanistan had from the beginning 
welcomed that new venture of the United Nations. 

65. The economy of Afghanistan was basically agri
cultural, but the distribution of wealth there was more 
equal than in many other Asian countries. The contrast 
between the poorer and the richer classes was less 
striking in Afghanistan which, for an Asian country, 
was relatively prosperous, but desired nevertheless to 
develop its economy by encouraging certain light indus
tries, such as the textile, sugar, fruit preserving and 
tanning industries, and also the exploitation of hydro
electric power. Development programmes had been pre
pared by the government and the United Nations had 
been asked to help. Following the visit in the previous 
::\larch of a preliminary mission organized by the Sec
retary-General, an agreement had been signed between 
Afghanistan and the United Nations Preparatory Mis
sion for Technical Assistance. 

66. It had been decided to recommend to the Secre
tary-General and, through him, to the specialized agen
cies, that a technical mission consisting of experts in 
various fields should be sent to Afghanistan. The mem
bers of the Mission had unanimously recognized that 
Afghanistan urgently needed the technical assistance 
outlined in the agreement and that such assistance 
would be of particular value at the present stage of the 
development programme already being carried out by 
Afghanistan. 

67. The head of the .Mission had added that the 
Government of Afghanistan would more readily accept 
technical assistance from the United Nations than from 
a specific nation, because it believed not only that 
such assistance would be more disinterested and more 
advantageous for Afghanistan, but also that it would 
be maintained without interruption until the pro
gramme had begun to contribute effectively to the eco
nomic improvement of the country and until Afghan 
technicians were able to continue it. 

68. Some of the experts referred to had already visited 
Afghanistan and had carried out investigations, par
ticularly with reprd to agriculture and mining. 



52 General A8eemhly-Fifth SeNion-Second Committee 
------------------------------
69. The programme for the improvement of the 
breeding of karakul sheep, the improvement of pas
turage and the control of sheep diseases, had already 
been launched under the direction of Mr. Deyoe, of 
the FAO. 

70. A programme for the collection of e;;sential statis
tics on the Afghan economy had been started. The 
Afghan Government had asked for the assistance of a 
statistical expert to carry it out. 

71. Afghanistan had obtained expert ad,,ice regarding 
the development of coal mines and chromium mines. 
The possibility of settling farmers in the Helmand 
Valley, where an irrigation project wa:; under way, 
had been discussed. 

72. Consultations had taken place with :he Ministries 
of Finance, Agriculture and Mines on the best way of 
improving public administration and budgc ~tary methods. 
The government had also asked for experts on eco
nomic planning and public finance to be !ent. 

73. A geologist would shortly arrive at Kaboul to 
survey the oil fields. 

74. Discussions were under way regarding measures 
for the establishment of a central headquarters of the 
Technical Assistance Services at Kaboul. Jt would com
prise technicians of the United Nations, FAO, 
UNESCO, WHO and UNICEF. Tht! government 
would place office space and living quartt:rs at the dis
posal of those experts. 

Printed in U.S.A. 

75 Regarding the financing of technical assistance, 
and particularly the financing of non-profitable devel
opment programmes, experience had shown that cred
itor countries were still guided by the attraction of 
the highest return at the least risk. The under-devel
oped countries needed transport facilities, health ser
vices and, above all, eductaion. The financing of such 
services did not yield any direct material profit, but 
it was precisely for those purposes that international 
programmes were necessary, since the activities of the 
Bank were for the time being confined to the financing 
of profitable undertakings. 

76. The delegation of Afghanistan wished to know 
whether governments which were not members of the 
International Monetary Fund or of the International 
Bank for Reconstruction and Development could obtain 
technical assistance in the field of finance and foreign 
exchange. 

77. In conclusion, he observed that although the tech
nically advanced countries had now understood that it 
was in their own interest to develop the e~onomy of 
under-developed countries, they had not yet reached 
agreement either on the methods to be followed, or on 
the order of priority of the programmes, despite the 
fact that the success or failure of the Technical Assist
ance Programme depended precisely upon a prompt 
solution of those questions. 

The meeting rose at 12.35 p.m. 

B-39334-0ctober 1950-3,400 




